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3236 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR BACKGROUND 
CHECKS FOR HEALTHCARE STUDENTS AND 
FACULTY 
 
GroupOne Services 
Irving, TX 

$26,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Interim District President Colleen Smith 
 

DATE:  November 25, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 3236 – Annual 
Contract for Background Checks for Healthcare Students and 
Faculty. 
 

SCOPE: Renewal of the annual contract for background checks required 
for students applying for admission to all healthcare programs, 
as well as all new faculty teaching in the District’s healthcare 
programs.  Each background check is $41.57.    Term of 
contract: 12/15/2014 through 12/14/2015.  
 

RECOMMENDATION: GroupOne Services 
Irving, TX 
 

$26,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 
JUSTIFICATION: GroupOne is the recommended vendor for conducting criminal 

background checks by the DFW Hospital Council Foundation 
for their clinical sites. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Health Sciences 

 


